

## MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

1. **Name** : **The name of the society is "NERAU"**
2. **Address** : The registered office of the society will be situated at :Behind D.Ed College, Raitar Oni, C.Kittur-591115, Taluka : Bailhongal, Dist:Belgaum Karnataka, India
3. **Operation** : Area of operation of the society shall be any where in Karnataka.
4. **Objectives** : The Principal objects for which the society is organised are :

1. To establish schemes (or projects) for the improvement of Economic and Social condition of the Weaker section of the community without distinction of Caste and Creed.
2. To provide technical training in Agriculture, Horticulture, Forest Based Small scale village Industries for weaker section of community.
3. To organise, develop to impart training in income generating schemes such as landless labourers, small and marginal farmers/ artisans such as Nursery, Dairy, Poultry Farming Goat/ Sheep/ Rabbit rearing wool/ cotton weaving.
4. To help and give training to small/ marginal farmers in dryland farming, soil, water conservation, Kitchen Garden, Drip irrigation (Minor Irrigation Schemes such as open wells, tube wells, etc.,) and installation of pumpsets.
5. To assist farmers by giving training in improvement of health of cattle breeds and artificial insemination with assistance of veterinary dispensaries.
6. To sponsor or assist programmes for (1) Welfare or Trial Community (2) Improving the conditions of women and children.
7. To impart education and training in preparing Nutrition's food for children and pregnant women, and to provide maternity and health and family welfare services and to take up drug action work.
8. To provide literacy to children and adults. To train for economic self reliance, unity and co-operation among weaker section, small and marginal farmers and to create awareness to be ideal citizens.

9. To undertake Khadi and village industries activities.
10. To sponsor or assist programmes for welfare of tribal people.
11. To set up study for the study of social and economic problems and making suggestion for the solution thereof and to sponsor and group activities leading to upliftment of the people.
12. To investigate, collate and circulate any knowledge or information concerning rural development appropriate technology, small industries, or any other applied subject deemed desirable for the further improvement of the overall purposes of the society and to print, publish and issue journals, periodicals, books, advertisements, reports, arrange lecture and other reading matter which may be deemed useful or expedient for any such purposes.
13. To accept hold or administer any gift, donation or contribution in kind or in cash to accomplish any of the objectives.
14. To establish, maintain, control, conduct or close down branches on such terms from time to time as deemed necessary.
15. To make alter, amend repeal rules and regulations bye-laws and staff manual from time to time for managements and conducts of work and affairs of the society.
16. To form the dissolve communittees or sub-committees from time to time as deemed fit or necessary in the interest and welfare of the society.
17. To conduct and to organise youth camp, libraries, reading rooms, Community Halls, Gymnastic Halls, for diffusing and games.
18. Generally, to do all such other things as are deemed incidental or conducive to achieve all or any objects as a non profit, Non political and non religious organisation.
19. To educate weaker section in rural area in primary Pre-primary, High school, and Technical Non-formal education.
20. To negotistem deal and to enter into any agreement with any private organisation Government, and private or public institutions for the better achievement or any objectives of the society or intended to enchange. Improve or render any property right preveledged work or activity of the society.

21. To protect and develop the temples with the co-operation of citizen of the city to promote devotional.
22. To start and encourage the youth to run Educational Institutions and construct Kalyan Mantap, and run the Medical camps, i.e. Eye Camp, Dental Camp etc., and start Social Camps, through it run the Sports activities etc, Bhakta Seva Mandal and Bhajana Mandals with the help of citizen.
23. To start milk Dairy in rural area and to collect milk from the farmers.
24. To start a ration shop for the supply of food grains, kerosene etc.
25. To open Baby Care Centers, Rest Houses for old, creches, Hostels for destitutes, Orphans and economically Weaker children and Physically Handicapped in any medium.
26. To take schemes from Govt. for self employment i.e. integrated rural development programmes, TRYSEM, SECRA, JRA, IAY, M.W.S., I.J.R.Y. Drought Prone Area Programmes, Desert Development programmes, Watershed Development waste land development, Rural Housing Scheme, HUDCO schemes, Employment Assurance Scheme, National social Assistance Programmes, National Oldage pension scheme National Family benefit scheme, National Maternity Benefit scheme, special scheme for N.G.O. National Pulse Development Schemes, Special Foodgrains production programmes for mazie and millets, oil and seed production programmes. Drip installation, Drip Demonstration, Green House and Mulching, Assistance to small and marginal farmers, Package programme on fruit Nursery programmes scheme for mushroom cultivation, promotion of aromatic plants, financings SHG's through NGO's Rural Women in Nonfarm development IRDP scheme, Bio Gas Development programmes Solar Thermal Programmes in rural areas and urban area. Society Security Programmes, Audit Education Programmes.
27. To get a grant in aids scheme of assistance to valuntary organisation in the field of women and child development, employment cum-income generating units for women (NORDS) education work for the prevention of Atrocities on women, Holiday camps, creaches, day care centres for children of working and ailing mothers, development of the disadvantaged groups for tribal pupils welfare , disabled welfare. The

Rehabilitation of Leprosy cured persons and old age homes disadvantaged child development and welfare and welfare street children to take scheme for Beggary prevention.

28. To open blood banks and ambulance facilities.
29. To conduct the group marriages and functions of poor pupils from society.
30. To run and arrange hospital facilities at village area.
31. To run the animal husbandary hospital facilities at village area.
32. To undertake and establish Khadi, wool and silk weaving and spinning industries and to undertake all the village industry which are coming under per view of khadi and village industries board and commission to provide employment opportunities to the rural and urban unemployed pupil for their socioeconomic development.
33. To undertake and establish socioeconomic programme like dairy, poultry sheep rearing and all other types training cum production centres etc. and to make research on above mentioned objects. To provide loan subsidies grants etc, to purchase sheeps, bullocks, cows, she buffaloes etc., to the small and marginal farmers and to undertake and establish fair price shops, fire wood depots whole sale central cloth and food grains agencies etc.,
34. To open diagnostic centres and medical shops.
35. To undertake supply of food grains and other commodities to the Hostel/anganwadi schools/balawadies and primary schools and other such works of the departments of the women and child welfare/social welfare backward class and minorities and also of central govt. Department.
36. To provide low cost housing to shelter less people of the jurisdiction of the society.
37. To provide lost cost housing and to undertake constructing the drainage roads, gutters, bridges, culverts, pipelines canals in Central and State Govt and private and public sectors undertaking etc.

38. To grant of medical help and food help to deserving persons during epidemic, famine, flood earthquake or any unforeseen calamity or war or war like operations, riot, civil commotions and similar occurrences.
39. Supply of staff and food furniture to Synik School, Murarji Desai Schools and Navodaya Schools. Any other materials can supply through the non Govt. Organisation.
40. To conduct the CAPART Scheme.
41. To get the Schemes from B.C.M. offices, Social welfare Office, Womens and Child welfare department, Zilla Panchayat, Taluka Panchayat, Deputy Commissioner and other state and central Govt Schemes.
42. To initiate and encourage the educational of women and questions regarding their rights and duties.
43. To undertake study and research on modern agriculture technology.
44. To start and run residential schools and affiliate schools and central syllabus schools.
45. To start and run library science, laboratory science, B.Pharm, M.Pharm and other institutions.
46. To establish English medium schools, free hostels, library, cultural halls, Music and drama theatres, art galleries, mini museums of rural folk art and gymnastic halls etc.
47. To conduct adult literacy classes, vocational training schools.
48. To start and run the medical colleges like allopathic, ayurvedic, homeopathic and rural ayurvedic colleges and to open hospitals etc.
49. To start and run the laboratories and research centres.
50. To start and run the self-employment training institutions.
51. To open schools and college, Primary schools, High schools, Arts, Commerce, Science, Computer Institutions, D.Ed. Colleges, C.P.Ed. B.P.Ed., B.Ed., N.T.C., J.O.C and Technical, Medical, Vocational and social work Educational Institutions.

#### V. MOTIVES :

1. The society is having the service motive only.
2. The society is not having any relation with any political parties and organisation.
3. All member of the society are equal irrespective at caste, creed, colour, sex, social status religious status.
4. The profits or incomes if any will not be distributed among the members at society. The same is used for the development and achievement of objects of the society.
5. The secretary Shri Basavaraj Menasinkai of the society is authorised to the memorandum and the rules and regulations of the society and make the necessary correspondence with the department regarding the same.

**NERAVU AT: BEHIND D.ED COLLEGE, RAITAR ONI,  
C.KITTUR-591115, TALUKA : BAILHONGAL  
BYE-LAWS, RULES & REGULATIONS**

- 01 NAME OF THE SOCIETY : **NERAVU**  
at: Behind D.Ed College, Raitar Oni,  
C.Kittur-591115, Taluka : Bailhongal,  
Dist : Belgaum Karnataka, India
- 02 ADDRESS OF THE REFISTERED OFFICE : **NERAVU**  
AT: BEHIND D.ED COLLEGE,  
RAITAR ONI, C.KITTUR-591115,  
TALUKA : BAILHONGAL,  
DIST: BELGAUM.
- 03 JURISDICTION : The jurisdiction of the Society is within  
Karnataka State.
- 04 ACCOUNTING YEAR : 1<sup>st</sup> April to 31<sup>st</sup> March
- 05 MEMBERSHIP:
- A The following persons are eligible to be the members of the society.
- i) Who attains the age of not less than 18 years.
  - ii) Who bears good character and conduct.
  - iii) Who is not an insane.
  - iv) Who is insolvent, and has not been imprisonment for more than 6 months.
  - v) Who is not indulged in any immoral and illegal activities.
  - vi) Who pays the membership fee of Rs. 50 per annum
- B KINDS OF MEBERS
- i) Patrons : Any person who contributes Rs. 1000/-  
of more will be Controlled as a patron  
of the society.
  - ii) Donors : Any person who contributes Rs. 700/-  
of more will be Controlled as a Donor  
of the society.
  - iii) Sponsors : Any person who contributes Rs. 500/-  
of more will be Controlled as a  
Sponsor of the society. Sl.No.1 to 3  
members need not pay Annual  
Subscription.
  - iv) Associates : Any person who contributed at the rate  
of Rs. 200/-per annum will be  
Controlled as an Associates of the  
society.

The membership of clauses (i) to (iii) is till the life time of the members. The management committee has get power under special circumstances to cancel or to remove the membership of the said members. If any member remove by the agreed member has got provisions to appeal before the General Body.

**C) ACCUSITATION OF MEMBERSHIP :**

- i) Any person who is eligible for becoming the member has to submit an application in writing to the society.
- ii) The application is to be accompanied by the admission fees or receipt.
- iii) The applicant will become member of the society only after it has been accepted by the Management committee in its meeting.
- iv) The member has got power to exercise his rights and duties only when he is regular in payment of the subscription.

**D) CANCELLATION OF MEMBERSHIP :**

The following persons/ members will loose their membership for the reasons stated bellow's:

- i) If he/she is losses his good character and conduct.
- ii) If he/she becomes insance insolvent and is imprisoned for more than 6 months.
- iii) If he/she becomes indulged in any immoral activities and all legal activities.
- iv) If he/she indulged in any activities against to the objects and interest of the society.
- v) If he/she indulged in any activities against to the provision of the society.
- vi) If he/she false to pay the subscription amount and remain defaulter for more than six months.
- vii) The following member will cense to be a member.
  - a) On his/her death.
  - b) On his/her registration submitted in writing.

**06. RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF THE MEMBERS:**

- i) All the members have right to exercise their vote in annual General Body Meeting of the society.
- ii) All the members have right to exercise their opinion, suggestion, during the General Body Meeting of the society.



- iii) Every member has right to receive the notice of the meeting and to participated in such meeting.
- iv) Every member has right to question about the account and financial matters and any activities of the society subjects to permission of the management committees.
- v) Every member has right to express his opinion, suggestions, schemes, planning for the better improvement and achievement of objects of the society.

#### **07. ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING:**

- i) The society has to conduct a Annual General Body Meeting for every financial year. The member of the Annual General Body Meeting are patrons, donors, sponsors and Associates for the society.
- ii) The Annual General Body Meeting shall be called by the Secretary within six months from the date of closing of the accounting year.
- iii) 21 days notice of the Annual General Body Meeting shall be issued by the Secretary of the society. The notice shall state the date of the meeting, time place, and day of the meeting, The notice shall be accompanied by the Agent which is approved by the Managing Committee.
- iv) If the Secretary fails to call the Annual General Body Meeting, than the president shall call the said meeting, under special circumstances the society shall call the special body meeting.
- v) The members of Managing Committee shall be elected or in the Annual General Body Meeting. The management Committee consists of 7 members namely president, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer and other 3 member of the society.
- vi) The annual general body shall be President by the President in the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall preside over the meeting. In the absence of president & Vice President, any member of the meeting be elected to preside over the proceedings of the meeting.
- vii) The Annual General Body shall accept the Accounts and financial statements as submitted and recommended by the Management Committee. The meeting shall also approve the budget estimate of the ensuring year.
- viii) The Annual General Body Meeting shall discuss verify and approve all the activities of the society and to supervise the activities of the society and to supervise the activities of the Management Committee.

- ix) The Annual General Body shall have the superior power to take any decision in regard to any activities of the society.
- x) The duration of the members of the Managing Committee is for three years from the date of formation of the committee.
- xi) The discussion, decisions and resolutions passed are to be recorded in writing in the registers as prescribed by the societies act.

**08. SPECIAL ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING :**

- i) Under special circumstances the secretary shall call the special General Body Meeting of the Society. The said meeting shall also be called within Twenty One (21) days prior notice was given to the society by the atleast  $1/3^{\text{rd}}$  members in writing.
- ii) The rules and regulations and procedure as laid down in the annual general body meeting.
- iii) The requisition to call the special Annual General Body Meeting as said above shall be addressed to the Secretary/President of the society. The Secretary shall place such requestions before the Governing body within week from the receipt of such requisitions. The special Annual General Body Meeting shall be called only if it is necessarily required to be called, such meeting shall be called within four weeks from the date of placing of such requisition before the Managing Committee.

**09. QUORUM :**

- i) The quorum for the Annual General Body Meeting or the special Annual General Body Meeting shall be the  $1/3^{\text{rd}}$  of the total members of the society.
- ii) The requisite members to from the quorum should president within half an hour prior to the meeting. If such quorum is not formed as said above, the meeting shall be adjourned to the next date within eight days. The agenda for such adjourned meeting shall be the same, as it is in the adjourning meeting.
- iii) In case f Management Committee meetings the quorum shall be adjourned to the at least  $2/3$  members. The requisite members to form the quorum should present within half an hour prior to the meeting . If such quorum is not formed as said above, the meeting shall be adjourned to the next date with three days. The Agenda for such adjourned meeting shall be the same as it is in the adjourning meeting.

#### 10. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE :

- i) The management committee consists of seven members, as elected in the Annual General Body Meeting of the Society under special circumstances the members of the Managing Committee shall co-opt the any members of the society. The duration of such co-opted members of the committee will be till the ensuing Annual General Body Meeting.
- ii) The Management Committee consists of President, Vice President, Secretary , and Treasurer. The duration of such members shall for three years from the date of formation of the Committee.
- iii) The meeting of the Management Committee shall be called every month. The notice of such meeting shall be issued by the Secretary seven days prior to the meeting. The by the notice shall state the date, days, and time of the meeting, The notice shall also be accompanied by the Agenda of the meeting. Under special circumstances, special meeting of the Management committee shall be called by the Secretary on requisition of atleast 3 members of the committee. The Secretary shall have to place of the committee. The Secretary shall have to place of such requisitions before the president within three days from the date of receipt of such requisition. The president if required to call such special meeting of the managing committee have to order to the Secretary of call such meeting. The Rules regulations and procedures of the special meeting of the Managing Committee shall be the same it is in the Managing Committee meeting. The above meeting shall be called only in the premises of the society.
- iv) The Managing Committee shall supervise, direct and order the routine activities of the society. The Committee shall have to follow the rules and terms and conditions as laid down by the Annual General Body Meeting.
- v) The Management Committee shall supervise, direct and order the Secretary and any office bearers of the society in respect of any activities of the society in respect of any activities of the society. The Committee shall verify the routine accounts and financial matters of the society.
- vi) The management committee shall have to prepare the accounts statements i.e., receipts and payment income and expenditure accounts, balance sheet and financial statement. The committee shall

also have to prepare the budget of the ensuring year to be placed before and Annual General Body Meeting. The corrections or amendments as directed and approved by the Annual General Body Meeting shall be carried out by the committee in any statement of account and financial statements.

- vii) The president the Management Committee have the power of form the sub-committee to supervise and to verify the specific activities of the society. The members of the Managing Committee may also be the members of sub-committee. The president of the Sub-Committees will be the president of the Managing Committee.
- viii) The President of the Managing will be elected in the first managing committee meeting of every year. The out going president is eligible to contents in the elections of the President is the subsequent year.
- ix) The President of the committee has power to nominate any vacant seat of a member, which occurs by sudden accident or by emergency. The duration of such nominated member shall be till the next Annual General Body Meeting .
- x) The duties, Rights, Powers, of the members of the Managing committee shall be determined and assigned by the President of the Society.
- xi) The Management Committee shall power eight to accept or to reject any application for the membership of the society. The Committee need not give any reasons for rejecting the rejecting the such applications the applicant will become the member of the society only after acceptance of such applications by the committee.
- xii) The Management Committee has power to remove or to cancel the membership of any member who dies- quality the requisite as rules laid down by the society.
- xiii) The Membership of the managing committee of any member cease to exist it.
  - (a) He/She dies.
  - (b) If/ He/She is disqualified to be the member of the society.
  - (c) He/She resigns to the post held, the membership of such regigned member will cease to exist like after it has been duly accepted by the president.

(d) He/She remain absent for three consecutive meetings without prior permission of the president.

- xiv) The management committee has power to do all such activities which are necessary to achieve the objects of the society.
- xv) The discussions, decisions and resolutions passed in the management committee of sub-committee shall be recorded in writing, in respective registers as per the societies.

#### **11. FINANCIAL SOURCES :**

The income of the society will arise from the following sources.

- i) Income from patrons.
- ii) Income from donors.
- iii) Income from sponsors.
- iv) Subscriptions and admission fees from the associates.
- v) Donations, Grants Grant-in-aids, subsidies, concessions, from government semi-government organisation and private sources.
- vi) Any receipts by way of fines, penalties, gifts, or by an other sources.
- vii) Income from any entertainment programmes, schemes, plans, organised by the society.
- viii) Interest on loans, deposits, savings from banks, Govt. or Semi Govt and private organisations.
- ix) Income from sale or exchange of any movable or immovable properties of the society.

The income from all the above said courses shall be deposited in the A Bank and the supervision and control of such Bank account shall vest in the managing committee. No individual member shall have any proprietary interest therein.

#### **12. POWERS, RIGHT AND DUTIES OF THE PRESIDENT**

- i) To preside over all the meetings of the society.
- ii) To call annual General Body Meeting, special Annual General meeting, management committee, meeting sub committee meeting. Special management committee meetings as and when required.

- iii) To exercise vote (special vote) in any meeting as and when necessary in case of equal votes.
- iv) To sanction, verify and T.A. bills and other expenses of the members of managing committee.
- v) To deal, verify and order with the bank or any financial institutions in regard to any financial matters of the society.
- vi) To verify supervise, order and the direct all the routine activities of the society and to take the sanction of the management committee or annual general body meeting for such acts as and when necessary.
- vii) To verify and sanction all the expenses of the society and to take approval from the managing committee.
- viii) To participate, represents, act on behalf of the society in dealing with any organisation in connection with achievement of the objects of the society.
- ix) To sign endorse , transfer exchange attest/acknowledged assigns, alter, amend any negotiable instruments or documents in achievement of any objects of the society.
- x) To execute, implement and to undertake any orders, decisions, plans, schemes, programmes, as approved and a sanctioned by the management committee or sub-committee of by the Annual General Body Meeting.

**13. POWERS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT :**

- i) In the absence of the President, the Vice-President will be vested with all powers, rights and duties of the president.
- ii) To assists, help, co-operate, and to participate with the president in all the acts, works schemes and programme of the society.

**14. POWERS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF THE SECRETARY :**

- i) To assist, help, co-operate, and to participate with the president help, co-operate and to president and vice president in all acts, works schemes, and programmes of the society.
- ii) To call all the meetings of the society and to prepare agenda for the meetings and get it approved by the management committee or the President.

- iii) To collect, receive and to acknowledge and applications, papers, documents of the society and to place them before the management Committee/President.
- iv) The executive, implement/to undertake any orders, decision plans schemes, programmes as approved and sanctioned by the president, management committee sub-committee and by the annual general body meeting.
- v) To write, record and the preserve all the records proceeding as required and ordered by the president management committee, sub-committee and Annual General Body Documents.
- vi) To retain, sage guard and to preserve the custody of all the documents relating to the dealing of the society and to maintain the secretary of the contents of the above said documents.
- vii) To undertake, verify, supervise, order and direct all the routine activities of the society and to take the sanction or approval of the president, management committee, sub-committees annual general body meetings and when necessary, under special circumstances the secretary of the undertake or act any duties in better achievement of the objects of the society without prejudice to the interest of the society.

**15. AMENDMENT, ALTERATION OR DELETIONS TO THE BYE-LAW AND RULES AND REGULATIONS AND OBJECTS OF THE SOCIETY.**

- i) The managing committee shall as the and when necessary for the purpose of amendment, alteration, and deletion of the any rules in consistences with there objects of the society shall place such suggestions before the annual general body meeting or special annual general body meeting of the society the changes in the Bye-Laws as said above will come into effect duly if such changes are approved and padded by the 2/3 majority of the members present in the meeting.
16. Any provisions, rules and regulations not specifically stated in chese bye-laws, under such circumstances the previsions, rules and regulations as laid down in the Karnataka Societies (registration) Act 1960 will supply. The above said bye-laws rules and regulations are approved and mentioned by the all the members present in the meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> March 1998 at 9.30 A.M. in the office of the society and members of the Managing Committee are subscribing to the said documents.

17. Provisions on the sanction 9,10,13,14,21,22,23, of Karnataka Society Registration Act 1960 shall be followed.

**18. OTHER PROVISIONS:**

The funds of the society shall be invested in the modes specified under the provisions of section 13(1) (d) read with section 11(5) of the Income Tax Act 1961 as amended from time to time, Prior approved from Income Tax Commissioner has to be taken and it should not be repugnant to the provision of section 2(15), 11, 12, and 80 G of the Income Tax Act of 1961.

**19. BANK ACCOUNT :**

The society shall open the bank accounts in the name and style of the society and it shall be operated jointly by the President and Secretary.

**20. WORKING HOURS OF THE SOCIETY:**

The office of the society shall function from 10 A.M. to 5 P.M./ on all working days.( Except National Holidays declared by Government ) List of Holidays will be prepared by the society.

**21. ACCOUNT CLAUSE :** THEY SHALL BE MAINTAIN ALL ACCOUNTS OF THE SOCIETY REGULARLY. A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT SHALL AUDIT THE BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS. EVERY YEAR THE ACCOUNTANTS SHALL BE CLOSED BY MARCH 31<sup>ST</sup>.

**22. AMENDMENT CLAUSE:** NO AMENDMENT TO THE SOCIETY DEED OF MEMORANDUM OF SOCIETY AND REGULATIONS SHALL BE MADE WHICH MAY PROVE TO BE REPUGNANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 2(15), 11, 12, 13 AND 13 OF THE INCOME TAX ACT OF 1961, AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME. FURTHER NO AMENDMENT SHALL BE CARRIED OUT WITHOUT THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX.



- 23. DISSOLUTION CLAUSE :** IN THE EVENT OF THE DISSOLUTION OR WINDING UP THE SOCIETY, THE ASSETS REMAINING AS ON THE DATE OF DISSOLUTION SHALL UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE BE DISTRIBUTED AMONG THE MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY, BUT THE SAME SHALL BE TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER SOCIETY OR CHARITABLE TRUST WHOSE OBJECTS ARE SIMILAR TO THOSE OF THE SOCIETY AND WHICH ENJOYS ARE SIMILAR UNDER SECTION 80 G OF INCOME TAX ACT, 1961, AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME.
- 24.** THE BENEFITS OF THE SOCIETY SHALL BE OPENED TO ALL IRRESPECTIVE OF CAST, CREED, RELIGION , LANGUAGE OR SEX.
- 25.** THE FUNDS AND INCOME OF THE SOCIETY SHALL BE SOLELY UTILIZED FOR THE ACHIEVEMENT OF ITS OBJECTS AND NO PORTION OF IT SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR PAYMENT TO THE MEMBERS BY WAY OF PROFIT, INTEREST, DIVIDENDS ETC.,
- 26.** OBJECTS/ACTIVITIES OF THE RELIGIOUS IN NATURE REQUIRE DELETION IN THE CASE RECOGNITION U/S 80G OF THE ACT IS SOUGHT (BY VIRTUE OF THE EXPLANATION 3 TO SECTION 80G (5).

## 27. OBJECTS OF THE SOCIETY

TO SUPPORT OTHER NGO'S TO UNDERTAKE, ESTABLISH AND IMPLEMENT CHEMES, OF ALL OBJECTIVES.

- a) TO SUPPORT OTHER NGO'S, TRUST AND SOCIETIES TO UNDERTAKE AND IMPLEMENT PROJECT AND PROGRAMME LIKE WATERSHED DEVELOPMENT, CONSTRUCTION OF RURAL AND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURES, COMMUNITY BASED NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT BY STRENGTHENING COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION IN THEIR DEVELOPMENT PROCESS BY CAPACITY BUILDING AMONG TARGET GROUPS, SUPPORTING MEMBER NGO'S TO INTRODUCE TRUST AND CREDIT ACTIVITIES, INCOME AND EMPLOYMENT GENERATION PROGRAMME FOR SOCIO-ECONOMICAL DEVELOPMENT OF MIGRATING POOR PEOPLE AND TO TO ACHIVE THE WELFARE AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF EXPLOITED WOMEN FOLK BY FOCUSING ON DEVA DASIES WINDOWS, DESTITUTE SINGLE WOMEN AND OTHER VULNERABLE WOMEN BY UNDERTAKING ACTIVITIES LIKE BUILDING CAPACITY, CREATING ECONOMIC INDEPENDENCE, BRINGING TOTAL EQUALITY AND JUSTICE BY THEIR UNITY AND CREATING SELF-CONFIDENCE AMONG THESE WOMEN TO ACHIEVE PERSONAL EMPLOYMENT AND MAKNG THEM SELF RELIENT.
- b) TO SUPPORT OTHER NGO'S TO UNDERTAKE, ESTABLISH. IMPLEMENT EXECUTE PROGRAMME AND PROJECTS LIKE HANDICRAFT DEVELOPMENT, SKILL UP-GRADATION, DESIGN DEVELOPMENT, MAKING INNOVATIONS IN INDIGENOUS HANDICRAFTS, ESTABLISHING COMMON FACILITY CENTERS, PROMOTION OF MARKETING AVENUE, BACKWARDS AND FORWARD LINKAGES, PROMOTION EXPORT OF HANDICRAFT ITEMS, CONDUCT HANDICRAFTS EXHIBITIONS ANYWHERE IN INDIA TO DEVELOP THE ENTREPRENEURSHIP QUALITIES THE WOMEN ENTREPRENEURS, EDUCATED UNEMPLOYED YOUTHS.
- c) TO SUPPORT OTHER NGO'S TO UNDERTAKE ESTABLISH AND IMPLEMENT SCHEME PROGRAMME AND PROJECTS RELATING TO HEALTH AND HYGIENE OF THE HUMAN BEING AND ANIMAL POPULATION IN RURAL AREAS AS WELL AS IN SLUMS BY UNDERTAKING ACTIVITIES LIKE EYE OPERATION CAMPS, FAMILY-PLANNING CAMPS, GYNECOLOGY CAMPS, AIDS, CANCER, LEPROSY, TB PREVENTION PROGRAMS, COMMUNITY HEALTH PROGRAMME, RCH PROGRAMME , ETC.,